Burgos, Alexander N

From: Liebman, Brian R

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 4:19 PM
To: Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: Periodic Review Schedule

This is that 3™ item for existing rules review. We’re gonna be removing 15A NCAC 13B .0700, .1000, and .1300 from the
report.

Brian Liebman

Counsel to the North Carolina Rules Review Commission
Office of Administrative Hearings

(984)236-1948

brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law N.C.G.S.
Chapter 132 and may be disclosed to third parties.

From: Liebman, Brian R

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 4:14 PM

To: Everett, Jennifer <jennifer.everett@deq.nc.gov>

Cc: Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov>; Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Snyder, Ashley B
<ashley.snyder@oah.nc.gov>; Montie, Jessica <jessica.montie@deq.nc.gov>

Subject: RE: Periodic Review Schedule

Hi Jennifer,

Thanks for checking in on these. | went back through our records, and | think the omission of .1500 was a typo on our
end. Since the Commission didn’t actually approve the removal of .1500, we’ll just add it back in. Should be in there
before the end of the week. We'll give it a separate entry as you’ve asked.

On the others, it does look like .0900 is not currently on the schedule (the entry jumps from .0100-.0800 to .1000-
.1400). So no need to do anything there. | will recommend approval of your request to remove .0700, .1000, and .1300
from the schedule at next week’s meeting.

Thanks,
Brian

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

From: Everett, Jennifer <jennifer.everett@deq.nc.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 6:53 PM




To: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov>; Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Snyder, Ashley B
<ashley.snyder@oah.nc.gov>; Montie, Jessica <jessica.montie@deqg.nc.gov>

Subject: Periodic Review Schedule

Hi Brian,

During the 2023 RRC’s public comment period for its proposed rule amendments, DEQ submitted comments
(attached). Specifically, our comment on 26 NCAC 05 .0211, we requested that the sections in 15A NCAC 13B which
were split out with different deadlines be moved to all line up with the same deadline. The RRC did just that, thankfully,
however it appears that 15A NCAC 13B .1500 was removed altogether and is no longer scheduled. We would like 13B
.1500 be placed with the rest of the 13B rules which are due April 2027 but as a stand-alone item since these are under
the Department’s authority and not the EMC.

Also, please note that Sections .0700, .0900, .1000, and .1300 for 13B which appear on the schedule for April 2027 were
repealed or expired several years ago.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks.

Jennifer Everett

DEQ Rulemaking Coordinator

N.C. Depart. Of Environmental Quality

Office of General Counsel

1601 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699-1601

Tele: (919)-707-8595
https://deqg.nc.gov/permits-rules/rules-regulations/deg-proposed-rules

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to
third parties.

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.



